CSUEU, Chapter 305 Executive Committee Meeting SSB Room 401 Wednesday, June 1, 2016 12:00 to 1:00 pm Minutes

Present: Russell Kilday-Hicks, Sandee Noda (Chair), Steve Puig, Jorge Torres, Rosa Valencia and Christina Valero

Absent (Excused): Kathleen Bruno

Guest(s): Greg Hall and Nick Wirz

Call to Order: (12:15)

Approval of Chapter/Executive Committee Meeting Minutes:

May 9, 2016 Chapter Meeting minutes and February 17, 2016 Executive Committee Meeting minutes were APPROVED.

New Business/Discussion Items

- October 3rd next Chapter Meeting
- Ideas for token of appreciation to UPM Staff who spoke with Sodexo staff (token of appreciation) \$20 from Café 101 for Aaron Kitashima and Michael Cramer
- New Bylaws Executive Board signed off on new bylaws.
- PIMS list Orientation June 8th, 2016 (\$100)
- IRP Workshop June 29th, 2016 (\$100) This workshop is for the Stewards.
- IRP Workshop July 6 or July 13, 2016 TBD 201 (\$500) This workshop is for the campus.
- Performance Evaluations June 6, 2016 (\$500)
- Unit 5 (Pat has already given approval for Mike Chavez to come) Jorge and Greg to work on date (\$800)
- Meeting with Ron Cortez & Jay Orendorff regarding the budget on June 13 (\$400)

Christina Valero motioned that the Executive Committee approve the following funds:

- a) Token of appreciation to UPM Staff Michael Cramer & Aaron Kitashima \$20 each for a total of \$40.
- b) Campus IRP Workshop in the amount of \$500 to be held July 6th or July 13th location TBD.
- c) Stewards IRP Workshop in the amount of \$100 to be held June 29th, 2016
- d) Performance Evaluation Workshop in the amount of \$500 to be held June 6, 2016
- e) PIMS List Orientation in the amount of \$100 to be held June 8th, 2016
- f) Meeting with Ron Cortez in the amount of \$400 to be held June 13th, 2016
- g) Unit 5 Meeting in the amount of \$800 date and location TBD.

Steve Puig seconded the motion. MOTION APPROVED.

Meeting Adjourned, 1:00pm

Chapter 305 Executive Committee Meeting Location: SSB Room 401 June 1, 2016 Agenda

Call to Order

Approval of Minutes

Executive Committee Meeting from Wednesday, February 17, 2016 Chapter Meeting from Monday, May 9, 2016

New Business/Discussion Items

No charge for lunch Chapter Meeting on May 9, 2016 Ideas for token of appreciation to UPM Staff who spoke with Sodexo staff (token of appreciation) - \$20 from Café 101 for Aaron Kitashima and Michael Cramer Invited President Wong and Pat Gantt to October 3rd Chapter Meeting

New Bylaws

Scheduling -

Workshop for Stewards PIMS list Orientation – June 8, 2016 (\$100) IRP Workshop – June 29, 2016 (\$100)

Workshop for Chapter Performance Evaluations – June 6, 2016 (\$500) IRP Workshop – July 6 or 13, 2016 TBD (\$500)

Meetings

DTC

Unit 5 (Pat has already given approval for Mike Chavez to come) – Jorge and Greg to work on date (\$800) RTC (and membership recruitment)

Organizing Ideas/Plan

Announcements/Reminders:

Meeting with Ron Cortez & Jay Orendorff regarding the budget on June 13 (\$400)

Adjournment -

Ground Rules

Speak from your own experience.

What is said in the room, stays in the room.

Step Up/Step Back - Meaning if you are a "talker" step back and listen. If you are a "listener", step up and state your opinion.

Constructive criticism and dialogue is welcome, personal attacks are not.

Bend, don't break - meaning, be flexible with the things we are trying, however don't compromise yourself so much you break in the process.

One speaker at a time. Cross talk is expected for discussion, side talk should be minimized.

Speakers will indicate when they are done. Speaking limits or speakers list may be established.

Stay engaged while meetings are in session [no sleeping].

Cell phones should be placed in silent or vibrate mode to minimize disruption. Respect each other - agree to disagree Respect the agenda - stay on track.

San Francisco State University Chapter 305 Bylaws

This Chapter is an autonomous organization chartered by the California State University Employees Union (CSUEU), a California Corporation. CSUEU is SEIU Local 2579 and is an affiliate of the California State Employee Association (CSEA).

ARTICLE I ADMINISTRATION

Section 1. Authority:

Subject to the members' right to set the broad goals and the general policies of the Chapter, the operations of the Chapter are administered by the Chapter Executive Committee.

Chapters are chartered entities of CSUEU and therefore are bound by the Bylaws and Policy File of CSUEU.

Section 2. Executive Committee:

Members of the Executive Committee are the President/General Council Delegate, Vice President, Secretary, Treasurer, Organizing Chair, Chief Steward-and the Chapter Bargaining Unit Representatives for each of the Bargaining Units represented by the CSUEU. All officers must complete steward training within 6 months of being elected to office.

A. President/General Council Delegate:

The President shall preside at all meetings of the Chapter and of the Executive Committee, and shall exercise general supervision over activities of the Chapter. He/She shall appoint and remove all members of committees, subject to the rights of the Executive Committee to disaffirm such appointment or removal, and shall be an *Ex Officio* member of each Chapter Committee. The President shall be a Chapter General Council Delegate and shall serve at the meetings of the CSEA General Council. The President, by reason of his/her office, is a member of the board of directors of the corporation CSUEU and is required to attend CSUEU Board meetings.

B. Vice President:

The Vice-President shall act for, and in the place of, the President at the latter's request or during his/her absence or disability, and shall perform duties as assigned by the President. In the absence of an elected Chief Steward, the Vice President may serve in that capacity.

C. Treasurer:

The Treasurer shall review and monitor all chapter financial transactions, render a financial report at each Chapter and Executive Committee meeting, render such

financial reports to the CSUEU Vice President for Finance as required by the Policy File, and perform such other duties as assigned by the President.

D. Secretary:

The Secretary shall record the minutes of all chapter and executive committee meetings, conduct the correspondence of the chapter, have custody of the records of the chapter, ensure that a copy of the Chapter Bylaws, CSUEU Bylaws and Policy File, and CSEA Bylaws and Policy File are available at all meetings. He/She shall transmit copies of all amendments to the Chapter Bylaws to the CSUEU Policy File Committee Chair. He/She shall perform such other duties as assigned by the President. The Secretary shall make chapter minutes available to all represented employees.

E. Chapter Bargaining Unit Representatives:

The Chapter Bargaining Unit Representatives represent the employees in their respective Bargaining Units, at chapter and executive committee meetings, and present their constituents' views to respective unit councils either in writing, or when authorized, in person at meetings of the unit council.

F. Chapter Organizing Committee Chair:

The Chapter Organizing Committee Chair shall chair the Chapter's Organizing Committee. The Chapter Organizing Committee Chair shall ensure that a new employee orientation exists, and that new employee packets are distributed. The Chapter Organizing Committee Chair shall develop chapter programs to promote membership recruitment and coordinate the implementation of CSUEU-approved statewide organizing programs on the campus.

G. Chief Steward for BU 2, 5, 7, & 9

The Chapter's certified stewards in BU 2, 5, 7 & 9 shall elect a Chief Steward. The Chief Steward for BU 2, 5, 7, & 9 shall track campus grievances, and chair meetings of the Stewards Council. The Chief Steward for BU 2, 5, 7, & 9 shall make monthly reports to their assigned LRR, the Chapter President and the Vice President for Representation on all representation activity in their chapter.

Section 3. Delegates:

To the extent that the Chapter is allotted Delegates to the CSEA General Council by the Association, the delegates to the General Council shall be nominated and elected pursuant to CSUEU Policy File and applicable Association Bylaws and Policy File provisions.

The Chapter President shall be a delegate to General Council. All other delegates shall be elected at large, and when vacancies occur, shall be appointed from the list of alternates in the order of votes received. Members running for other offices may also run for Chapter General Council Delegate. All chapter officers are encouraged to run for GC delegate.

ARTICLE II ELECTIONS Section 1. Election of Officers:

Election of chapter officers shall be in accordance with CSUEU Policy File.

Section 2. Term of Office:

The term of office of all chapter officers and bargaining unit representatives shall be in accordance with the CSUEU Policy File.

Section 3. Time of Election:

The time for chapter elections shall be in accordance with the CSUEU Policy File. The election process shall be concluded by February 28.

Section 4. Nominating Committee:

By October 15th preceding an election year, the Chapter President shall activate a Chapter Nominating Committee; the Chapter President shall notify the chapter members of the date, time, and place of the open chapter meeting to accept Chapter Officer nominations. Prior to this chapter meeting, the Nominations Committee shall meet.

Section 5. Electorate:

A. President/General Council Delegate, Vice-President, Secretary, Treasurer, and Chapter Organizing Chair are elected by active members of Chapter 305.

B. Chapter Bargaining Unit Representatives are elected by the active members in their bargaining unit of Chapter 305.

C. Chief Steward for BU 2, 5, 7 & 9 is elected by certified stewards of BU 2, 5, 7, & 9 of Chapter 305.

Section 6. Eligibility for Office:

A. Any active member of Chapter 305 shall be eligible for the offices of President (President/General Council Delegate), Vice-President, Secretary, Treasurer, and Organizing Committee Chair.

B. Any active member of Chapter 305 shall be eligible for the office of Campus Bargaining Unit Representative of his/her bargaining unit.

Section 7. Elections:

B. In the event that the chapter wants the elections to be handled by Headquarters, notification must be sent to CSUEU by December 16.

A. Election of chapter officers and chapter bargaining unit representatives shall be either by (a) mail ballot, conducted by CSUEU headquarters; (b) open chapter meeting or (c) ballot elections at the chapter. All contested elections shall be conducted by secret ballot.

C. If the election is to be held in an open chapter meeting or ballot elections at the chapter, the Nominating Committee shall conduct the election and shall provide a slate of candidates to each chapter member at least 30 days prior to the meeting scheduled for elections. This announcement shall include the date, time, and location of chapter elections. Nominations from the floor are also acceptable.

D. If conducted by a chapter, the Chapter President shall inform the chapter electorate and the CSUEU President of the time, date and place of elections no later than December 16.

E. The Nominating Committee shall serve as the Tellers Committee and will notify all chapter members and CSUEU Headquarters of the results of the election by February 28. New chapter officers assume the duties of their office when election results are announced. The new officers will be installed at the next open chapter meeting.

Section 8. Officer Training:

Pursuant to the CSUEU Bylaws and Policy Files, all chapter officers shall attend required training within six (6) months of election/appointment.

ARTICLE III MEETINGS

Section 1. Chapter Meetings:

Chapter meetings shall be held at least three times a year at times and places determined by the President. Special meetings may be called at any time by the President, by a majority of the Executive Committee, or by petition signed by any 10 members. A special meeting called by the Executive Committee, or by petition, must be held within ten (10 days).

Section 2. Executive Committee:

The Executive Committee shall meet monthly at times and places determined by the President. Only members of the Executive Committee may make motions or vote, although any represented employee may address the Executive Committee on the subject under consideration. Represented employees who wish to address the Executive Committee on an Agenda item, or who wish to request an item be added to the Agenda, should do so at least twenty-four (24) hours in advance of the meeting date. Requests to add new items to the Agenda may be taken under consideration at the scheduled meeting or at a subsequently scheduled meeting, at the discretion of the Executive Committee.

Section 3. Notice:

For business to be conducted and actions taken, the notice requirements of this section must be met. Notice of regular Chapter and Executive Committee meetings shall be given to all Represented employees at least ten (10) days in advance of the meeting by publication in the chapter newsletter, mailing such notice to the address of record of all represented Employees, posting on the bulletin boards at each work location in the chapter's jurisdiction, on the chapter's website or via email. Notice of special meetings shall be given to all represented employees at least five (5) days in advance by the same means. No notice is needed for meetings of committees other than the Executive committee.

Section 4. Quorum:

For business to be conducted and actions taken, the quorum requirements of the section must be met:

A. Regular Meetings: A quorum consists of the number of members present.

A. Special Meetings: A quorum consists of at least ten (10) members.

B. Executive Committee meetings: A quorum consists of 50% of the number of officers.

Section 5. Open and Closed Meetings:

All meetings of this chapter shall be open to all represented employees. Executive Committee Meetings and Steward Council Meetings may be closed in accordance with the CSUEU Policy File.

Section 6. Emergency Meetings:

Notwithstanding the provisions of Sections 4 and 5 of this article, an emergency meeting of the Executive Committee or Chapter may be called by the President or Executive Committee. A Conference Call on a specific topic can fit the definition of "emergency meeting" if the President or other officer needs to take action that can't wait until the next Executive Committee meeting. Actions taken at such meetings are subject to review at the next regularly scheduled meeting of that body.

Section 7. Minutes:

Minutes of all meetings shall be made available to all represented employees prior to the next scheduled meeting.

ARTICLE IV ORDER OF BUSINESS

The recommended order of business at all meetings of the chapter may be as follows:

- (1) Call to order
- (2) Approval of Minutes
- (3) Report of President
- (4) Report of Vice President
- (5) Report of Treasurer
- (6) Report of Secretary

Appendix B Page 86

- (7) Report of Committees as needed
- (8) Old Business
- (9) New Business
- (10) Adjournment

Robert's Rules of Order, latest revision, shall govern meetings of this chapter, in so far as it does not conflict with the CSUEU Bylaws and Policy file, and the Bylaws of this chapter.

Any actions that are in conflict with the Association and CSUEU Bylaws or Policy Files are null and void.

ARTICLE V COMMITTEES

Section 1. Standing Committees:

Standing Committees of the Chapter are the Chapter Organizing Committee and the Stewards Council for BU 2, 5, 7, & 9.

Section 2. Special Committees:

Special committees may be authorized as needed by the Chapter President or Executive Committee. The President shall appoint members to those committees so authorized.

ARTICLE VI FINANCES

Section 1. Budget Year: The Budget year for the chapter shall be January 1 through December 31.

Section 2. Income:

The primary source of income for the chapter shall be that portion of dues and fees due allotted to the Chapter as determined by the CSUEU Policy File. Additional income may be in the form of grants from the Association or CSUEU, and/or special fund-raising.

Section 3. Budget:

The Chapter shall operate under a program budget directed by CSUEU, which shall guide the priorities under which the Chapter shall spend its money.

Section 4. Budget Adoption:

Each year, prior to December, the Treasurer assisted by the President shall prepare a budget based on the projected income. The proposed budget shall be presented to the Executive Committee in such time as to meet the requirements of the Finances Division of the CSUEU Policy File. The Executive Committee shall make whatever changes it deems necessary before approving the proposed budget for presentation to the chapter membership. The proposed budget shall then be presented to the membership for final approval at the next regularly scheduled chapter meeting to meet the requirements of the Finances Division of the CSUEU Policy File. After adoption a copy shall be sent to the CSUEU Vice President of Finance.

Section 5. Disbursements:

Once approved by the Chapter Executive Committee, the treasurer shall authorize Central Accounting to pay the Chapter obligations. Such authorizations to Central Accounting require the written approval of the Chapter Treasurer and Chapter President or the President's designee. Disbursements in any program may not exceed the amount budgeted for that program. The Executive Committee is authorized to transfer budgeted funds from one program to another.

Section 6. Reserves:

Reserve funds shall be in accordance with the CSUEU Policy File.

Section 7. Audit:

The Executive Committee shall cause an audit of all chapter financial records to be conducted in accordance with the requirements of the CSUEU Policy File.

ARTICLE VII COMMUNICATIONS

The Chapter shall communicate with those state employees it represents by any means available to it. It may publish a newsletter on a regular periodic basis to be determined by the Executive Committee. It shall be distributed by (1) mailing to the campus address of record of the chapter constituency, (2) hand delivery to each work site represented by the chapter or (3) by electronic means so long as print copies are delivered to areas where electronic communication is limited and shall contain the official meeting notice for the chapter.

ARTICLE VIII

DISCIPLINE

Discipline of members and recall of officers, and stewards will be in accordance with the CSUEU Bylaws and Policy File.

ARTICLE IX

VACANCIES

Chapter vacancies shall be filled in accordance with the CSUEU Policy File.

ARTICLE X AMENDMENT

Section 1. Proposals:

Amendments to the Bylaws may be proposed by the Executive Committee, or by petition signed by (a) any ten (10) members or (b) by 10% of the chapter membership, whichever is lower.

Section 2. Publication:

The proposed amendment must be made available to every member. If the amendment is distributed electronically a paper copy shall be made available to members who do not have electronic access, at least ten (10) days prior to the Chapter meeting at which time the amendment is to be acted upon.

Section 3. Adoption:

The amendment must be adopted by two-thirds (2/3) vote of the members present and voting at the next regular chapter meetings following publication.

ARTICLE XI

ADOPTION OF NEW BYLAWS

From time to time, it may be necessary or desirable to update several sections of the Bylaws at one time. When such an action occurs, a copy of these Bylaws shall be transmitted to the members of the Chapter at least thirty (30) days prior to the meeting at which time they are to be acted upon. They shall be considered at an open meeting held prior to the meeting at which time they are to be acted upon. They shall be transmitted to the approved by a majority vote of those voting. A copy of these Bylaws shall be transmitted to the Vice President for Organizing and CSUEU Policy File Committee Chair within two weeks of adoption.

Date Adopted:
Officers Present:
President
Vice President
Secretary
Treasurer
Organizing Committee Chair
Unit 2 Representative <u>Vacant</u>
Unit 5 Representative
Unit 7 Representative Vacant
Unit 9 Representative/Chief Steward

, **`**

,